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Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

#

From: Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 13 April, 2017 5:03 PM

To: 'kitty.teo@axa.com.sg'

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: Checking Market Value (MV)-C0428508/GA154669
Dear Kitty,

The market value for SID 2356X is $39K - $40K (EST) as at APRIL 2017.

Thank you. A

Best Regards,

Janice Lee (Ms) | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: janicelee@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)

From: Do-Not-Reply [mailto:do-not-reply@merimen.com]

Sent: Monday, 10 April, 2017 6:00 PM

To: chowauto@singnet.com.sg; rta@rta.com.sg; admin@autoprobe.com.sg; cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; LKK
Valuation <valuation@lkkauto.com>; admin@Ibs-auto.com; kee@asphoon.com; motorsurvey@fta.com.sg

Cc:

Subject: Checking Market Value (MV)-C0428508/GA154669

This mail is associated with :
SJD2356X (C0428508)
OD
Apr 62017 12:00AM
[NEO HONG CHYE]
SME Motor Pte Ltd
Dear Sir/Mdm,

Please check Market Value and email back to kitty.teo(@axa.com.sg within 48 hours.
Thank you

[ This mail is sent from a mailer account - do not reply to this email address |

Sent by : Kitty Teo (AXA Insurance Pte Ltd)
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Singapore Government
Integrity - Service - Exceflence

Feedback | Contact Info
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Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type: Singapore NRIC
Owner ID: 3584E

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.: SJD2356X

Vehicle to be Exported: Ne¢
Intended De-registration 10 Apr 2017

DGA: 6 /4 |201

D
g Gk - \\\ 3 ‘v>’\: ~nNS

Date:
Vehicle Make: VOLKSWAGEN
Vehicle Model: TCUAREG 3.2 A
Primary Colour: Beige
Manufacturing Year: 2006
Engine No.: BMV011563 \\ﬁ
Chassis No.: WVGZZZ7LZ6D002071 - 5 o -
gjt’;m‘fm FEL 177.0 KW (237 bhp) Ny g S 0( e
Open Market Value:  $42,295.00 m g v /
g;itgejf\al Registration 444, 9000
First Registration Date: 13 Mar 2008
Transfer Count: 2
Actual ARF Paid: $46,525.00

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility: Yes

E:;\::E:: Eligibility Expiry 12 Mar ?-DHV
PARF Rebate Amount: $23,262.00

Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date: 12 Mar 2018
COE Category. E - Open Category o
COE Period(Years): 10 =5 3_" 7.9 p
QP Paid: $13,801.00
COE Rebate Amount:  $1,225.00
Total Rebate Amount: $24,487.00
The information contained herein is correct as at 10 Apr 2017

Land Transport Authority v
https://vrl.lta.gov.sg/lta/vrl/action/pubfunc?2ID=EnquireRebateBeforeDeReg 10/4/2017



Used Touareg Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart Page 1 of 2

SGC.:\.RMART.COM SGCARMART e
THE ONLY PLACE f APF DOWNLOAD Al earc
HOME NEW CARS USED CARS SELLCARS  MOTOR DIRECTORY  PRODUCT GUIDE ARTICLES FORUM TOOLS & TIPS
Eat. Drink. Play. Repeat SRl
Sign up for UOB YOLO and” o e, . Submit Qu
VISA " get up 10’5580 cash credit®. PTACs apply: ; : > Sign Up New Account

Classic Promo!Best Deal!Fast Selling!Hurry Down Now! * Froe YICOM evaluation

Post an Advertisement = Free grooming and § months maintenance

Sell it yourselfl Advertise it at just

= in-house workshop ensures quality service
= Member of SVTA and hire purchase association

» Forgot Password

$58 for 6 weeks. ¥ = 100% deposit refund for unapproved foan
For Unapy
Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling s Credi[ ‘!_E_YONG LEE SENG MOTOR PTE LTD
Browse by_Caterrv ;j Sort by Date Posted _;« 20 results/page [~
10 vehicles Toua;e.g ) Advanced Seart N Submit(
Make Model Price Depreciation Reg Date Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Status
Search Selection Touareg Any Any Any Any Any Any Available
Volkswagen Touareg 3.6A $107,500 $17,570 fyr 12-Sep-2011 3,597 cc 88,569 km suv Available

$15K Drive Away! Priority Servicing Queue! Latest New FaceLift Model! Porsche Platform! Low Mileage! Fully Agent (VGS) Unit. Free 1 Year Extended
Premium Warranty Plus 1 Year Door Steps Servicing For ...

Hamilton Autohub Pte Ltd

ags: 2011 Volkswagen Touareg, Volkswagen T

Volkswagen Touareg 3.6A $189,800 $18,770 /yr 12-Aug-2016 3,597 cc 11,300 km Suv

1 Meticulous Direct Owner, 100% Accident Free! Just Serviced, Agent Warranty Till Aug 2019, 2 More Free Servicing. Full Options! Capitalise On
Newer Pre-owned Cars Now, Owner Bought Close To $300k, Hi...

Posted: 09-Apr-2017  Tags: 2016 Volkswagen Touareg, Vol

g, Volkswagen, Touareg, Used Vol

Volkswagen Touareg 3.6A $91,800 $17,740 [yr 13-Oct-2010 3,597 cc 85,000 km Suv

Low Mileage Done! Luxury Brown SUV Powered By V6 Engine. Recently Changed Brake Disc And Brake Pads. Full Agent Serviced. Very Well Taken
Care By Seller. Immaculate Condition, Accident Free! Trade In ...

Euro Performance Asia Pte Ltd

d: 07-Apr-2017  Tags: 201

jen Touareg, Volkswagen

Volkswagen Touareg 3.6A $127,000 $17,890 /fyr 28-Sep-2012 3,597 cc 66,000 km Suv

Great Deal. New Car Bought At $300k, Now Selling More Then Half The Price Near Export Value, 1 Expat Owner Loss Is Your Gain, Original White,
Accident Free, Fully VSG Serviced And Maintained. Just Don...

Posted: 06-Apr-2017  Tags: 2012 Volkswagen Touareg, Volkswagen Touareg, Volkswagen, Touareg, Used Vol

Car Buying Car Selling Car Aftermarket

» Buy Tyres Online!
Car Ownership On The Move Lifestyle > Ldll‘sl,SthﬂI Offer

m Tyrepac!

Volkswagen Touareg 3.6A $94,800 $18,330 /yr 03-Dec-2010 3,597 cc - suv

Further! We Provide Lowest Interest Rate In Town. Flexible L...
Classic Credit Pte Ltd

Posted: 03-Apr-2017  Tags: 2010V

vagen Touareg, Volkswagen

ouareg, Used Volkswagen

Volkswagen Touareg 3.6A $46,800 $16,740 Jyr 17-Jul-2008 3,597 cc 156,000 km Suv

Facelift Model, Parking System. Suitable For Short Term Usage, Trade In Welcome, Please Call For Viewing Appointment Now!

Volkswagen

Posted: D2-Apr-2017  Tags

wagen Touareg, Vol

n Touareg

Volkswagen Touareg Diesel $198,988 420,120 /yr 09-Mar-2015 2,967 cc 47,453 km Suv
3.0ATDI
Fuel Type: Diesel (Euro 5 Engine and Above)
$3,000 Discount Only For First 30 Customers! "Das WeltAuto" 3rd Year Anniversary Celebration! Singapore's Only Certified Volkswagen Pre Owned
Centre, Certified Vehicle History And Mileage, 12 Months W...

Das WeltAuto
Posted: 31-Mar-2017 Tags: 2015 Volkswagen Touareg, Volkswagen Touareg, Volkswagen, Touared, Used Voikswagen
Volkswagen Touareg 3.2 $38,800 N.A 25-Mar-2008 3,180 cc 108,000 km Suv

http://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing. php?RGD=0&MOD=Touareg&RPG=20..

Automated Boot! Operable Skyroof! Day Time Running Lights! Optical Parking System! Only $3480 Down Payment. Up To 0% Flexible Loan.Look No
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